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TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Electrical and Computer Engineering
RE: Changes in Graduate-level Course Offering Schedules

The faculty of the School of Electrical and Computer Engineering has approved the following
changes in offering schedules of graduate-level courses. This action is now submitted to the
Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Changes in Semesters Offered:

From: ECE 556 Fundamentals of Microelectronics Processing (VLSI) Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3.
Prerequisite: ECE 305 or equivalent or consent of instructor or graduate standing.

To: ECE 556 Fundamentals of Microelectronics Processing (VLSI) Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3.
(Offered in alternate years.) Prerequisite: ECE 305 or equivalent or consent of instructor or
graduate standing.

From: ECE 606 Solid-State Devices Sem. 1 and 2. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in alternate years.)
Prerequisite: Graduate standing.

To: ECE 606 Solid-State Devices Sem. 1 and 2. Class 3, cr. 3.

From: ECE 612 Advanced VLSI Devices Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3. Prerequisite: ECE 606 or
equivalent

To: ECE 612 Advanced VLSI Devices Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in alternate years.)
Prerequisite: ECE 606 or equivalent.

From: ECE 658 Semiconductor Material and Device Characterization Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3.
Prerequisite: ECE 606.

To: ECE 658 Semiconductor Material and Device Characterization Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3.
(Offered in alternate years.) Prerequisite: ECE 606.

Reason: The proposed changes in course offering schedule reflect the desired practice of the
Faculty of Electrical and Computer Engineering.

Mark J. T. Smith
Professor and Head



